
Llon City Rentals Pte Ltd

CARROS CENTER

60JALAN LAM HUAT #04-01 5(737869)

Main +65 62524991

Ms LONPAC lnsurance Bhd

Date:6/1/2020

Attn : MOTOR CI-AIMS DEPT

ESTIMATE
VEHICLE NO. SLP253K

Chassis No: JM6BM42A8H0153569

MAKE / MODEL: Mazda 3 Sedan 1.5 AT

DATE OF ACCIDENT t 03101/2020

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NUMBER :XE1O925

MILEAGE : 188305 km
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LABOUR CHARGES

To labour charge for removing rear

bumper out and rear end panel to
facilitate repairs and replacement of
damaged parts

To respray rear bumper and rear boot
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9i!rn Pin (LI(( Auto

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Siak Tong Sim < siaktong@lioncityrentals.com.sg >
Wednesday, 26 February, 2O2O q:q6 pfl
Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)
Re: Final Bill: SLp253K

Follow up
Flagged

Sun Pin
Ok confirm Part By part $2,01 l.2Ol3 days

Regards
S. LSim (65-97422188)
Manager
A_ccident Reportin g Center
60 Jalan Lam l-luat
#04-35/36 Carros Centre
Singapore 737859

On Wed, Feb 26,2020 at 4:37

Hi Mr Sim,

PM Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) <sunprn@lklau&=sqm> wrote:

l(indly refer the finarize amount is g2,011,.20. Repair day 3 days. (p/p, before gst).

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Oi SUn Pin I assistant Automotive Assessor

LI(K Auto Consultants

Phone:6256 3561 | Email: Sunpln(Qlk(auto,com I fax:6256_4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi tndustriat park, Ubi Avenue 1, #A2_ZS I 5(408933)
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